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310 Becond Street, 8.%.
Washington 3, D. G,

20 August 1954

Colomel John E. Lindt, t8A (Ret.)
3542 Beechwood Place
Riverside, California

Dear Colomel Iindt:

Ypon wy wetuxn from temporexry duly ovérscas today I find
your letter of 31 July which X hasten to snewer.

First let me say how pleased I am to have a lstter from

you and to hear that you a.ngsyour family sze well and happy
sipce your fetlrement in 1946,

The name af the gentleman who was the New York agent fox
the Hagelin Cryptograph Company is Stuart Hedden and his sddrvess
is Merryall, New Milford, Cornecticut. Ne retired from all
active businesa connections in Newv York some years ago tut has
etained dlvectorships in several corporations and devotes most
of hix tirme to the directorship of the financial affairs of
Weslyn University. I am in touch with bim frow time to time
in a #6511 way. Tt moy be of lntersst to you to leayn that
durine the last yesr of General Smith's directorship of the
Central Intelligenca Agency, ¥r. Hedden gerved under hin asg
his Inspector Gencral. Soon after Bmith laft CIA to become
Under Secrotary of State, Hedden resigned, us he gaid he would
vhen he took the job, aud yetwmrned to his homs in Conuecticut,
which he maintained all the time bhe was in Washington.

T was glad to know of some of your movements before retiring \
and hope that you ave finding life iateresting even though you \
my not be on the active list any longer. It would sppear that
your aseignment to review a part of the history of the MID re-
flects 8 continuing interest in the Ayny and aun sppreciation by
the people here that you arée still able to make o contribution.
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With very best vegards from Mes. Friedmen and ayself, I am
Bincerely,

WILLIAM ¥. FRIEIMAR
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